
HASTINGS PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

A meeting of the Hastings Planning Commission has been scheduled for Monday, April 
18, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. in the City Building, 220 North Hastings Avenue, City Council 
Chambers, Hastings, Nebraska. 
     
AGENDA:                             
 
1. Call to Order        
  
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4. Motion to adopt the current agenda for the Planning Commission Meeting  

(April 18, 2016) 
 
5. Notice that the Open Meetings Act is posted on the southeast wall of the City 
Council Chambers and that prior to this meeting a notice was placed in the Hastings 
Tribune on April 11, 2016 that notice was posted in three public places that each Planning 
Commission member received a copy of the proposed agenda and that an agenda for 
such meeting, kept continuously current, is available for public inspection and that said 
meeting is held in open session. 

 
6. Approval of Minutes (March 21, 2016) 

  
7. Special Order of Business  

 
8. Unfinished Business 

 
a. Continued Applications - None 
b. Tabled Applications - None 
c. Postponed Applications - None 
d. Unfinished Applications - None 

 
9. Public Hearings. 

 
a. 16-008.   Conditional Use Permit –  
Request from Terry Diecker of Diecker Enterprises, to locate ship to shore storage 
containers on site to be used for Self-Service storage cubicles to be rented by the 
public, said storage containers to be located on Lots 1 and 2, Diecker Towers, the 
north 10’ measured perpendicular to the centerline of a 20’ strip of land adjacent 
to said Diecker Towers, all of Block 5, St. Joseph’s Addition, the vacated alley in 
Block 5 and north half of vacated “A” Street, all in the City of Hastings, Adams 
County, Nebraska, or proposed Administrative Plat – Diecker Towers Second 
Subdivision. 



 
 b.  16-009. Rezoning –  

Request from Dan Pauley, Attorney at Law, representing Indicator Land & Cattle, 
LLC. to rezone from R-1S Single Family Suburban to R-1A, Single Family Large 
Lot. 

 
 c.  16-010. Conditional Use Permit –  

Request from Chad Cassel, Pastor of Oasis Church, to conduct church services 
at the Imperial Mall, 3001 W. 12th St., #19. 

 
 d.  16-011. CRA Plan Modification 

Request from Randal Chick, Director of the Community Redevelopment Authority 
of the City of Hastings for review of consistency with the Hastings Comprehensive 
Plan and request for approval of Plan Modification #3.15.16 to Redevelopment 
Area #1 (THOAR, LLC Redevelopment Project).   

  
e.  16-012. CRA Plan Modification –  
Request from Randal Chick, Director of the Community Redevelopment Authority 
of the City of Hastings for review of consistency with the Hastings Comprehensive 
Plan and request for approval of Plan Modification #6 to Redevelopment Area #IV-
Hastings West (On Top, LLC Redevelopment Project). 
 

 f.  16-013. Conditional Use Permit - 
Request from Faith Lutheran Church to amend their Conditional Use Permit to 
expand their parking at 837 Chestnut Avenue. 
 
g. 16-014. Conditional Use Permit –  
Request from Myste Shryack and Jessica Burch for a Conditional Use Permit at 
117 S. Hastings Avenue to operate a daytime canine boarding facility. 
 
h.  16-015.   Rezoning –  
Request from Clifford F. Mesner, Mesner Development Company, to rezone 
property between 12th and 14th Streets on Minnesota Avenue. 

 
 
10. Subdivisions 

a. None 
 

11. Reports 
 
a. Committee Reports 
b. Chairman Comments  
c. Staff Reports 
 

 
Adjourn 



1 | P a g e  
 

HASTINGS PLANNING COMMISSION 
MINUTES 

March 21, 2016 
 
A meeting of the Hastings Planning Commission was called to order by Chairman Keith Napier, 
Monday, March 21, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. in the City Building, 220 North Hastings Avenue, City Council 
Chambers, Hastings, Nebraska. 
         
ROLL CALL                           STAFF 
       
Mr. Gaines          Mark Evans, Building Inspector 
Mr. Stutte          Linda Waldron, Fire Prevention Officer  
Mr. Hamelink          Dave Ptak, City Attorney 
Mr. Rosenberg, absent        Teri Schelkopf, Recording Secretary   
Mr. Napier, Chairman        Joe Patterson, City Administrator &     
Mr. Kully, absent           Interim DS Director 
Mr. Johnson           Al Meyer, Hastings Utilities 
Mr. Hamburger          Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
Mrs. Shutt 
 
It was stated that a quorum was present. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present. 
 
The Chair asked for a motion to adopt the current agenda.  It was moved by Mr. Johnson, seconded by 
Mr. Hamelink to adopt the current agenda.    
 

VOTE – 7 ‐ YES – Stutte, Gaines, Hamelink, Napier, Shutt, Johnson, Hamburger 
 
The Chair stated that the Open Meetings Act is posted on the southeast wall of the City Council Chambers 
and that prior to this meeting a notice was placed in the Hastings Tribune on March 11, 2016, that notice 
was  posted  in  three  public  places,  that  each  Planning  Commission member  received  a  copy  of  the 
proposed agenda and that an agenda for such meeting, kept continuously current, is available for public 
inspection and that said meeting is held in open session. 
 
The Chair asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the February 15, 2016, meeting.  It was 
moved by Mr. Hamburger, seconded by Mr. Gaines to approve the minutes as circulated.  The Chair 
asked for any comments or changes to the minutes.    
 
There being none, the Chair asked for the vote.   
 

VOTE – 7 ‐ YES –  Stutte, Gaines, Hamelink, Napier, Shutt, Johnson, Hamburger 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 



2 | P a g e  
 

The  first  item  on  the  agenda was  request  number  16‐006.      Application  from  Timothy  R.  Grothen, 
applicant, for a Conditional Use Permit to  locate a 45,560 square foot self‐contained chicken breeding 
building on a  lease  tract of approximately seven acres  to be determined on  the Grothen Family Farm 
located in the Two‐Mile Extraterritorial Zoning Jurisdiction of the City of Hastings in the Southwest Quarter 
of Section 20, Township 8 North, Range 9 West of the Sixth Principal Meridian, Adams County, Nebraska, 
property zoned AG District, Agricultural.  Physical location of the proposed building is on the north side of 
East Lochland Road just east of the intersection of East Lochland Road and Wildflower Avenue. 
 
The legal notice was read into the record. 
 
The Chair declared the public hearing open. 
 
The Chair asked for comments from Staff. 
 
Mr. Lang stated the applicant has applied for a Conditional Use Permit for a large building that would be 
a self‐contained, totally enclosed breeding facility for chickens.  There is a facility in Grand Island that 
collects and hatches the eggs.  They need satellite breeders within a 100‐mile radius of Grand Island to 
provide a sufficient amount of eggs for their operation.   The applicant is working with Hendrix Genetics, 
a worldwide poultry genetics company, to work a contract whereby they would lease some property 
from the Grothens’ and construct the building.  The applicant would operate it for specific time and 
after the lease is up perhaps it would be re‐negotiated and go forward.  Staff has met with the applicant 
and with representatives from Hendrix.   Staff feels the location of this property is not well suited in 
terms of the City’s long‐term growth and planning.  It is about 2/3’s of a mile from Hwy. 281, which is 
great for truck access, however, too close to existing and potential future residential properties.  There 
is a residential subdivision just south of this proposed site.  Other residential developments are being 
contemplated.  The future land use plan shows the area as best suited for residential and being so close 
to the highway, there will be commercial, maybe light industry, offices between this property and the 
highway eventually.   There are some landowners in the area that are working with consultants to 
master plan their property for future growth.   It is an area the City foresees as ripe for growth.  A facility 
like this would be a major investment.   There is ag ground in the area, but this is a facility with a large 
investment and would be permanent.  Further out in the county, in the City’s two‐mile, or in Adams 
County, it might be a great use.  There certainly appears to be a need for it based on some of the 
evidence presented, but again, the location is really incompatible for this type of a use.  It is a very large 
building, and, there would likely be some odor, noise, and truck traffic.   It is all computer‐controlled 
climate, feed and egg collection is electronic.   The City does encourage economic development, 
however, this is not the right location for this facility.   
 
The Chair asked if anyone else would like to speak to the application. 
 
Timothy Grothen, 925 E. Lochland Road.    He said he has farmed that location since college.    Previous 
landlords of his have sold their property and he is looking for something that produces to go along with 
the  farming occupation.     He explained  the operation of  the  facility  from what  the  representatives of 
Hendrix told him and discussed the location of the operation and properties adjacent to his property.   He 
asked the Commission for their support. 
 
The Chair asked if anyone else would like to speak to the application. 
 
There being no one, the Chair declared the public hearing closed. 



3 | P a g e  
 

 
The Chair asked for a motion on application 16‐006. 
 
Moved by Mr. Johnson to approve 16‐006.  Seconded by Mr. Stutte. 
 
The Chair asked for further questions or discussion. 
 
Mr. Johnson stated this is a difficult situation.   It is an opportunity, but it’s the location that is the issue.  
As a Planning Commission, we look at how we want to grow the City in the way that things are laid out.  
This does not fit the current situation and the growth of the City and do we think  it would be, for the 
reasons that Staff discussed, would be a detriment to some of the further development that the City is 
hoping for future housing and businesses in that area.  It is a great economic opportunity, it boils down to 
it is not the ideal location; and he would be opposed to the application. 
 
Mr. Stutte questioned  the second site.   He asked who  lives to  the east.    Is  that part of Mr. Grothen’s 
family?   In looking at the site, was consideration given to locating this building in the northeast corner of 
the property?   Further away from the residential and adjacent to agricultural land use.  Has that been 
discussed with staff? 
 
Mr. Lang replied the only two sites discussed were the two in the packet, both located along East Lochland 
Road.   
 
Mr. Grothen  stated  he would  have  no  problem  locating  the  building  in  the  northeast  corner  of  the 
property, but  it  is  in the middle of the section and there  is no road access to bring  in feed and pick up 
eggs.  To the northwest corner there is a slant.  It would not be economical because there is not enough 
dirt to make it level.   For the length of the building, the land slants into a draw and there is not enough 
dirt to make it a level building and the land excavation would be too expensive.   
 
Mr. Hamelink stated it is not a good construction site. 
 
Mr. Grothen concurred. 
 
Mr. Stutte stated, yes, a road would be needed.   Would that be a consideration or option?   
 
Mr. Grothen stated he would consider that.  What costs would be involved in that project.    The places 
selected were  in dryland pivot  corners.   Places where  the  cropland was not as  suitable as  the prime 
irrigated land. 
 
Mr. Stutte asked for verification on the future  land use map on the north,  it  is Rural Residential and  is 
directly adjacent to agricultural on the north end.   
 
Mr. Lang said the agricultural is on the east side and starts at Showboat.  The site itself and immediately 
around it is either suburban or rural residential with commercial towards the highway.  Exhibit D shows 
the land use.  Showboat is a mile and one‐half from Hwy. 281.   
 
Mr. Stutte stated it is a quarter section away from agricultural on the east and adjacent to on the north.   
 



4 | P a g e  
 

Mr. Grothen explained his property  is a quarter section, one‐half mile to the north.   The section  is all 
agricultural, cropland.   
 
Chair Napier stated it is being used as cropland.   The Commission is talking about the intent of the Future 
Land Use Map going forward and that property would be Rural Residential.  The intent of that long range 
planning would be for that to develop as Rural Residential to allow the city to grow.   
 
Mr. Stutte reiterated that it is a large impact with 40,000 hens and 4,000 roosters.  The close proximity, 
without looking at the future land use, is 250 feet from the Thom Subdivision.  The second site is directly 
adjacent  to  the neighbors  to  the  east.      The northeast  corner would be 2500  feet  from  the nearest 
neighbor and would be against the application as you look at the two sites.  
 
Mr. Gaines concurred with some of Mr. Grothen’s points.  It does come down to review of this map and 
Mr. Stutte’s comments and he echos this site being so close.  This is too close to the other neighbors and 
I am surprised that some neighbors are not in attendance at this meeting.  As written, I do not support it 
in its current location, perhaps if it would be moved, he could come back to the Commission. 
 
Chair Napier said we are an ag community and the ag economy is huge in our area.  There is that line that 
needs to be drawn, the differentiation between someone building a house next to an existing ag use i.e. 
feedlot etc. and complaining about the noise and smell, as opposed to making an investment in a property 
and a development and then having a much more intensive ag use placed in the area that has the potential 
to  impact  them and  the value of  their properties.   For  the  reasons  that staff has outlined,  I  too have 
concerns about  the  location.    It  is a great project and would  like  to see  it move  forward  if  there was 
somewhere else that it could be located.  The impact to the area is too great. 
 
Mr. Grothen apologized that he did not get the facts and figures, but Thom Subdivision was not a city 
development.  It has been there for more than 25 years.  It is only in the last six or seven years that it has 
been annexed by the City.  The majority of the residents did not come out there to live in the city.  They 
came out there to live in the country.   
 
Chair Napier asked for further questions or discussion.  The motion is to approve. 
 
There being none, the Chair asked for the vote. 
 

VOTE – 7 ‐ YES –  Stutte, Gaines, Hamelink, Napier, Shutt, Johnson, Hamburger 
 
Motion failed unanimously. 
 
Mr. Grother stated he did understand the Commission’s situation. 
 
Mr.  Hamelink  asked  Mr.  Ptak,  as  a  recommending  body,  at  this  point  we  have  not  passed  any 
recommendation for the City Council, another motion would be appropriate.   
 
Mr. Ptak concurred. 
 
Mr. Hamelink moved to deny application 16‐006.   
 
Chair Napier said there is a motion to deny, seconded by Mr. Stutte. 



5 | P a g e  
 

 
Chair Napier asked for further questions or discussion.    
 
There being none, the Chair asked for the vote on the motion to deny the application. 
 

VOTE – 7 ‐ YES –  Stutte, Gaines, Hamelink, Napier, Shutt, Johnson, Hamburger 
 
The motion to deny carried unanimously. 
 
The  next  item  on  the  agenda  was  request  number  16‐007.      Request  from  Dennis  Engel  of  Engel 
Construction, applicant, for the approval of a twelve lot subdivision to be known as Cimarron Meadows 
9th Addition  located  immediately north of Cimarron Meadows 5th Addition and Cimarron Meadows 8th 
Addition.  The property is described as a tract of land in the Northeast Quarter of Section 36, Township 8 
North, Range 10 West of the 6th Principal Meridian, Adams County, Nebraska, containing 6.23 acres of 
land, more or less.  Both Sides of 38th Street from the intersection of 38th Street and Lakepark Lane east 
approximately 485 feet. 
 
The Chair asked for comments from Staff. 
 
Mr. Lang stated it is a continuation of the Cimarron Meadows Subdivision.  It is the 9th Addition, a 12‐lot 
subdivision, zoned R‐1 and the lots are 95‐110 feet wide and 130‐150 feet deep.  It is in conformance 
with the existing preliminary plat and with the land use plan.  Staff is in support of the plat.   The Fire 
Department reviewed it and had no concerns.   
 
The Chair asked for a motion. 
 
It was moved by Mr. Hamburger, seconded by Mr. Johnson to approve 16‐007.     
 
The Chair asked for further questions or comments. 
 
There being none, the Chair asked for the vote. 
 

VOTE – 7 ‐ YES – Stutte, Gaines, Hamelink, Napier, Shutt, Johnson, Hamburger 
 
Motion carried unanimously.   
 
The Chair stated the ad hoc committee did not meet in March and will meet in April to talk with the Joint 
Services Committee that has representatives from the City and County to discuss a corridor plan. 
 
There being no other discussion, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn. 
 
Moved by Mr. Gaines, seconded by Mr. Johnson. 
 
The Chair asked for the vote. 
 

VOTE – 7 ‐ YES – Stutte, Gaines, Hamelink, Rosenberg, Napier, Shutt, Johnson 
 
Motion carried unanimously.   



6 | P a g e  
 

 
________________________________ 
Chairman 



` 
            

           

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 
            

            
FILE NO:  DS 16-008 
 
PREPARED BY: Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
 
PROJECT:  Conditional Use Permit 
 Ship to Shore Containers for Self-Storage 
 
LOCATION:   Just North of 305 South Denver Avenue 

PRESENTER: Terry Diecker, Applicant 
 
DATE:  April 18, 2016 
             
 
DISCUSSION: 
The applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow ship to shore freight 
containers to be set in place in a row and used as self-storage along previously vacated 
West A Street from South Denver Avenue west to east for a distance of approximately 
184 feet.  This site is part of the overall subdivision known as Diecker Towers Second 
Subdivision.  The containers he would like to use are eight feet (8’) in width and forty-feet 
(40’) in length.  The Site Plan depicts 26 containers such containers side-by-side with no 
interruptions.  A 40-foot by 50-foot industrial building is also proposed north of the storage 
containers, but is not a part of this CUP application.  (No CUP required for the industrial 
building) The property is zoned I-1, Light Industrial district.   
 
The proposed length of the individual containers does not comply with code.  Section 34-
404, “Specific Standards for Conditional Uses”, paragraph (9), “Standards for Self-Service 
Storage Facilities” states the following language: 
 
(v)  {Buildings shall be separated….} The dimensions of any storage bay shall not exceed 
twenty-two (22) feet in the narrowest dimension or thirty-six (36) feet in the widest 
dimension.  
 
The proposed units are forty feet in length, larger than the 36-foot maximum allowed by 
code.  The applicant did mention half size containers at twenty feet (20’) in length that he 
would like to place back to back to equal a total of forty feet and to be accessed from both 
the north and south sides.  This arrangement would be acceptable as the individual units 



would not exceed the thirty-six-foot maximum length. This would mean that there will be 
52 eight by twenty units as compared to 26 eight by forty foot units.  
 
A ten-foot (10’) wide strip of Portland cement concrete to City specs shall be installed as 
a continuous apron abutting the north and south sides of the storage containers.  This 
apron shall be included in an unrestricted twenty-foot (20’) wide drive aisle along both the 
north and south sides of the containers. 
 
The containers shall be anchored individually along the front and rear edge to a concrete 
footing a minimum of eight-inches (8”) wide, or as approved by the Development Services 
Department. 
 
The fire department expressed some concern regarding the quantity of containers side-
by-side without interruption and the lack of availability of water in this location. 
 
The containers shall be in relatively good repair, not unsightly or damaged, and all shall 
be painted a consistent neutral earth tone color such as beige, tan, gray, or similar. All 
containers shall be painted the same color.  Any graffiti that appears on the containers in 
the future shall be painted over in a timely manner to match the base color. 
 
No off-premises advertising shall be allowed on, or attached to, said containers. 
 
All storage on the premises shall be kept within an enclosed building (ie. within containers) 
 
No commercial activity allowed, other than leasing of the storage units for storage. 
 
Repair, reconditioning, and fabrication services prohibited. 

 Because of the danger from fire or explosion caused by the accumulation of vapors 
from gasoline, diesel fuel, paint, paint remover, and other flammable materials, the 
repair, construction, or reconstruction of any boat, engine, motor vehicle, or 
furniture, and the storage of any propane or gasoline storage tank is prohibited 
within or outside any structure on a tract of land designated for a self-storage 
facility. 

 This provision shall be posted and be included in the tenant lease agreement. 
 

Containers are limited to the quantity and to the location shown on the approved Site 
Plan, said Site Plan being made a part of this permit and kept on file at the Development 
Services Department of the City of Hastings. 
 
An approved plan shall be valid for a period of twenty-four (24) months following the date 
of approval by the Council.  If construction has not been started within said twenty-four-
month period, the plan shall be null and void unless the time for start of construction has 
been extended by Council.   
 
The applicant’s proposed use of ship to shore containers for self-storage units is a new 
use for these containers.  In the past, such containers have generally been used for 
storage as an accessory use to a business, not rented to the general public.  Staff is not 
supportive of establishing a new precedent for the use of these containers, however, there 
is no code section that would prohibit using them in this manner.  The site is located in an 



industrial area which makes the proposal more palatable.  Staff is concerned about future 
applications that may seek approval of a similar project in a more visible location. 
 
   
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit for self-storage subject to the 
following conditions: 
a. No container shall exceed twenty-two feet in the narrowest dimension or thirty-six feet 

in the widest dimension, or fourteen feet at the eave. 
b. The containers shall not be stacked vertically. 
c. All containers shall be painted a neutral earth tone color such as beige, tan, gray, or 

similar.  All containers shall be painted the same color.  Any graffiti that appears on 
the containers in the future shall be painted over in a timely manner to match the base 
color. 

d. Per the zoning code, a Landscape Plan shall also be incorporated as part of the 
submittal.  In this case, areas for landscaping are limited.  Perhaps a couple of trees 
could be provided in the areas between the buildings and the property line. 

e. A ten-foot (10’) wide strip of Portland cement concrete shall run continuous abutting 
the containers on both the north and south sides. 

f. All containers shall be anchored at the ground plane to a continuous footing a 
minimum of eight inches (8”) in width, or equal approved by the City, along the front 
and rear edge of the containers. 

g. No loading docks, either elevated or excavated. 
h. No openings shall be cut into the container walls, including interior doors connecting 

one or more units inside and exterior doors or windows (other than the primary access 
door). 

i. No off-premises advertising shall be allowed on, or attached to, said containers. 
j. Signs shall be limited to one ground pole sign at the entrance to the premises.  Not 

more than thirty-two (32) square feet in area shall be permitted with a maximum height 
of ten feet (10’). 

k. All exterior lighting shall be sharp cut-off type to prevent off-site glare. 
l. All storage on the premises shall be kept within an enclosed building (ie. within 

containers) 
m. Applicant is responsible for pest or varmint control if the units attract any vermin to the 

site living under or around the units. 
n. No commercial activity allowed, other than leasing of the storage units for storage. 
o. Repair, reconditioning, and fabrication services prohibited. 

- Because of the danger from fire or explosion caused by the accumulation of 
vapors from gasoline, diesel fuel, paint, paint remover, and other flammable 
materials, the repair, construction, or reconstruction of any boat, engine, motor 
vehicle, or furniture, and the storage of any propane or gasoline storage tank 
is prohibited within or outside any structure on a tract of land designated for a 
self-storage facility. 

- This provision shall be posted and be included in the tenant lease agreement. 
p. Containers are limited to the quantity and to the location shown on the approved Site 

Plan, said Site Plan being made a part of this permit and kept on file at the 
Development Services Department of the City of Hastings. 

q. An approved plan shall be valid for a period of twenty-four (24) months following the 
date of approval by the Council.  If construction has not been started within said 



twenty-four-month period, the plan shall be null and void unless the time for start of 
construction has been extended by Council. 
 

 

















Diecker Site
Area for storage containers

SOUTH ST W

1ST ST W

A ST W

B ST W

D
E

N
V

E
R

 A
V

E
 S

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 A
V

E
 S

H
A

S
T

IN
G

S
 A

V
E

 S

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

 A
V

E
 S

B
U

R
L
IN

G
T

O
N

 A
V

E
 S

B
U

R
L
IN

G
T

O
N

 A
V

E
 N

K
A

N
S

A
S

 A
V

E
 S

L
E

X
IN

G
T

O
N

 A
V

E
 S

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

 A
V

E
 N

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 A
V

E
 N

L
E

X
IN

G
T

O
N

 A
V

E
 N

D
E

N
V

E
R

 A
V

E
 N

K
A

N
S

A
S

 A
V

E
 N

S
A

IN
T

 J
O

S
E

P
H

 A
V

E
 S

H
A

S
T

IN
G

S
 A

V
E

 N

K
A

N
S

A
S

 A
V

E
 S

A ST W

B ST W

1ST ST W

S
A

IN
T

 J
O

S
E

P
H

 A
V

E
 S

City of Hastings

Legend
Parcels

Subdivisions

Legal_Lots

Limits

TwoMile

This map is for illustration only.

Diecker Storage -Vicinity Map

µ



SHIP TO SHORE CONTAINERS- EACH 8' X 20'
(side by side and back to back)

Ten-foot wide conc. apron

eight-inch footing

eight-inch footing

VACATED WEST A STREET

D
E

N
V

E
R

 A
V

E
 S

A ST W

2
 

3
5

4

5

2
5

1
5

5
5

9
12

1
12

2
12

1

 

215

201

City of Hastings

Legend
Parcels

Subdivisions

Legal_Lots

Limits

TwoMile

This map is for illustration only.

Diecker Storage - Approximate Layout

µ



Vacated Street R.O.W.

I-1

I-1

I-1
I-1

1

 

2
 

1
 

1
 

6

6

5

6

4
6

3
6

2
6

1
6

2
4

3
4

1

4

2
5

1
11

13
26

9
12

12
26

1
5

13

13

14

26

7
6

8
6

9

6

11
26

2

12

1
12

12
33

2
 

14

13

17

11

18
11

11

6

10
6

12
6

13
6

14

6

15
6

15

33

16
6

17
6

18
6

5

5

13

33
14
33

8
12

12
13

2
11

SOUTH ST W

D
E

N
V

E
R

 A
V

E
 S

A ST W

S
A

IN
T

 J
O

S
E

P
H

 A
V

E
 S

City Limits

subdivision

A: Agricultural district

R-1: Urban single family

R-2: Two-family

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

R-3G: Garden apartment

R-3: Multiple-family

R-1A: Single family large lot

R-1S:Single family suburban

R-5: Urban single family undersized lot

CMP: Campus institutional

CZ: Clear zone

C-1: Local business 

C-2: Central business

C-3: Commercial business

C-0: Commercial office

I-1: Light industrial

I-2: Heavy industrial

City of Hastings Zoning
Diecker Storage - Existing Zoning (No Change Proposed)

µ



` 
            

           

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 
            

            
FILE NO:  DS 16-009 
 
PREPARED BY: Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
 
PROJECT:  Rezoning 
 R-1S to R-1A 
 
LOCATION:   South Side of East Lochland Road, east of Thom Subdivision, 

West of Columbine Avenue 

PRESENTER: Dan Pauley, Dunmire, Fisher & Hastings Law Firm 
 
DATE:  April 18, 2016 
             
 
DISCUSSION: 
The applicant is requesting rezoning of a 114.94-acre tract of land from District R-1S, 
Single-Family Suburban Acreage District to District R-1A, Single-Family Large Lot 
Residential District for property as described above. (See Exhibits ‘A’ and ‘B’). 
 
The Future Land Use Map of the comprehensive development plan shows this site as 
“Suburban Residential.”  Either R-1S or R-1A zoning would be appropriate in this land 
use designation.(See Exhibits ‘C’ and ‘D’) 
 
The applicant is requesting the change in zone for flexibility in using the property.  R-1A 
allows the limited keeping of livestock while R1-S does not.   The applicant may want to 
run free-range livestock for an interim period before the property is developed with 
housing in the future.  The number of horses or cows allowed is one animal per acre. 
   
 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request as presented. 

 
 







East Lochland Road

East 42nd Street

Hwy 281

City of Hastings

Legend
Parcels

Subdivisions

Legal_Lots

Limits

TwoMile

This map is for illustration only.

µ
Exhibit 'A' - Vicinity Map



SUBJECT PROPERTY
114.63 +/- Acres

LOCHLAND RD E

W
IL

D
F

L
O

W
E

R
 A

V
E

1
 

1

 

1
 

TL 4

 

TL 3
 

1
 

2

 

4
1

4
2

1
 

2

 

5

1

TL 3
 

TL 4

 

620

840790

925 1335

1620

5130

1365

City of Hastings

Legend
Parcels

Subdivisions

Legal_Lots

Limits

TwoMile

This map is for illustration only.

Exhibit 'B' - Rezoning R-1S to R-1A

µ



R-1S

AG

AG

AG

AG

AG

R-1S

PD

PD

PD

LOCHLAND RD E

C
O

L
U

M
B

IN
E

 A
V

E

T
O

M
 O

S
B

O
R

N
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
W

A
Y

O
S

B
O

R
N

E
 D

R
 W

MADDEN RD

LOCHLAND RD W

W
IL

D
F

L
O

W
E

R
 A

V
E

Q
U

A
IL

 R
ID

G
E

 A
V

E

P
IN

 T
A

IL
 A

V
E

QUAIL CIR

PH
EA

SA
N
T R

U
N
 AVE

M
ALLAR

D
 C

IR

City Limits

subdivision

A: Agricultural district

R-1: Urban single family

R-2: Two-family

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

R-3G: Garden apartment

R-3: Multiple-family

R-1A: Single family large lot

R-1S:Single family suburban

R-5: Urban single family undersized lot

CMP: Campus institutional

CZ: Clear zone

C-1: Local business 

C-2: Central business

C-3: Commercial business

C-0: Commercial office

I-1: Light industrial

I-2: Heavy industrial

City of Hastings Zoning
Exhibit 'C' - Existing Zoning

µ



"Suburban Residential" 

"Rural Residential"

"Rural Residential"

LOCHLAND RD E

42ND ST W

S
H

O
W

B
O

A
T

 B
L
V

D
 N

C
O

L
U

M
B

IN
E

 A
V

E

T
O

M
 O

S
B

O
R

N
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
W

A
Y

42ND ST E

LOCHLAND RD W

W
IL

D
F

L
O

W
E

R
 A

V
E

B
A

L
T

IM
O

R
E

 A
V

E
 N

MADDEN RD

O
S

B
O

R
N

E
 D

R
 W

HIG
HLAND DR

1
S

T
 A

V
E

 N

Q
U

A
IL

 R
ID

G
E

 A
V

E

T
U

R
N

E
R

 A
V

E

LO
C
H
 VIEW

 D
R

O
S

B
O

R
N

E
 D

R
 E

P
IN

 T
A

IL
 A

V
E

S
K

Y
E

 L
O

C
H

 D
R

54TH ST E

B
A
R

D
 S

T

B
A

L
T

IM
O

R
E

 A
V

E
 N

42ND ST E

City of Hastings, Nebraska
Overlay Districts:F u t u r e   L a n d   U s e Land Use:

Mixed-Use - Neighborhood
Mixed-Use - Community
Mixed-Use Downtown
Commercial/Retail
Employment/Industrial

Public / Semi-Public
Parks & Recreation
Agriculture

Suburban Residential
Rural Residential

Urban Residential Urban Industrial Overlay
Highway 6 Overlay
South Burlington Overlay

City Boundary
ETJ Boundary

Floodplain

Ü
0 1,300 2,600650 Feet

Exhibit 'D' - Future Land Use Map



` 
            

           

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 
            

            
FILE NO:  DS 16-010 
 
PREPARED BY: Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
 
PROJECT:  Conditional Use Permit 
 Neighborhood Assembly (Church) in Imperial Mall 
 
LOCATION:   Bay #19 Imperial Mall (Three Bays North of Kmart) 

PRESENTER: Chad Cassel, Pastor of Oasis Church 
 
DATE:  April 18, 2016 
             
 
DISCUSSION: 
The applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow a church 
congregation to lease a bay at Imperial Mall. 
 
The Pastor met with staff and said that the current congregation is relatively small, 
numbering less than twenty persons.  He is actively negotiating with the mall owner and 
mall management to lease bay # 19 in the mall just two bays north of Kmart.  The space 
will be approximately 850 square feet in area with an additional private bathroom and 
storage area for a total lease area of approximately 1,020 square feet.  There is another 
church congregation that currently leases space in the mall.  Adequate parking is 
available in the mall parking lot. 
 
The current private bathroom does not meet Americans with Disabilities (ADA) standards.  
There is a public bathroom in the mall approximately 350 feet from Bay #19.  Although 
ADA requirements list 300 lineal feet as the maximum distance to any bathroom staff 
feels that it is reasonable to use the existing combination of public and private bathrooms 
since the congregation is limited at this point.  Staff and the pastor agreed to a condition 
whereby upgrades to make the private bathroom ADA compliant at such time in the future 
when the congregation reaches a total of fifty (50) persons or more. 
   
 

RECOMMENDATION 



Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit for Oasis Church to be located 
in bay #19, Imperial Mall subject to the following conditions: 

a) At such time as the congregation of Oasis Church numbers fifty (50) persons, the 
on-site bathroom must be upgraded to meet the ADA requirements of the 
Americans’ with Disabilities Act. 

b) This permit shall be automatically renewed annually upon receipt by the City of a 
written request for renewal including the current number of congregation members 
for the given year. 
 

 











` 
            

           

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 
            

            
FILE NO:  DS 16-011 
 
PREPARED BY: Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
 
PROJECT:  Redevelopment Plan Modification - Plan I 
 Hastings Area Community Redevelopment Authority  
 
LOCATION:   731 West 1st Street 

 
PRESENTER: Randal Chick, CRA Executive Director  
 
DATE:  April 18, 2016 
             
 
DISCUSSION: 
The applicant is requesting approval of a Redevelopment Plan Modification for 
Redevelopment Plan I, an existing building located at 731 West 1st Street, legally 
described as Lots 4 and 5, Block 27 of the Original Town, now City of Hastings, Adams 
County, Nebraska.  The property is zoned C-2, Central Business District. 
   
The modification was approved by the CRA Board on March 15, 2016 and consists of 
four sections. 
 
Section One addresses redevelopment activities including purchase and development 
of the interior and exterior consisting of approximately 3,000 square feet of speculative 
first-floor commercial space as well as four 1-bedroom/1-bath second floor apartments.  
Proposed scope of work includes façade improvements, sidewalk improvements and 
landscaping.  The estimated project cost is $450,000.  This tax increment project will 
remove blight and create employment opportunities and living quarters and would 
otherwise be cost prohibitive and financially unrealistic without the assistance of the 
CRA. 
 
Section Two sets the ad valorem tax levy and distribution not to exceed fifteen years. 
 
Section Three state that the proposed plan modification is found to be reasonable and 
in conformity with the general development plan for the City and complies with state law.  



The plan modification is in accordance with the intent and purpose of the adopted 
Comprehensive Plan of the City of Hastings. 

 
Section Four states that the plan, and proposed modifications, will be in full force and 
effect. 
 
  

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the modifications to Redevelopment Plan I as presented. 

 
 















` 
            

           

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 
            

            
FILE NO:  DS 16-011 
 
PREPARED BY: Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
 
PROJECT:  Redevelopment Plan Modification- Plan IV 
 Hastings Area Community Redevelopment Authority  
 
LOCATION:   1903 West 2nd Street 

 
PRESENTER: Randal Chick, CRA Executive Director  
 
DATE:  April 18, 2016 
             
 
DISCUSSION: 
The applicant is requesting approval of a Redevelopment Plan Modification #VI for 
Redevelopment Plan IV, a vacant site located at 1903 West 2nd Street, legally described 
as W.G. Pauley Lumber Company Subdivision to the City of Hastings, Adams County, 
Nebraska.  The property is zoned 1-2, Heavy Industrial District. 
   
The modification was approved by the CRA Board on March 15, 2016 and consists of 
four sections. 
 
Section One addresses redevelopment activities including development of two 3,750 
square foot industrial buildings.  Proposed scope of work includes rerouting of water 
service lines and drain lines and estimated project cost is $370,000.  This tax increment 
project will remove blight and create employment opportunities and would otherwise be 
cost prohibitive and financially unrealistic without the assistance of the CRA. 
 
Section Two sets the ad valorem tax levy and distribution not to exceed fifteen years. 
 
Section Three state that the proposed plan modification is found to be reasonable and 
in conformity with the general development plan for the City and complies with state law.  
The plan modification is in accordance with the intent and purpose of the adopted 
Comprehensive Plan of the City of Hastings. 
 



 
Section Four states that the plan, and proposed modifications, will be in full force and 
effect. 
   
 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of modification #VI to Redevelopment Plan IV as presented. 

 
 













5TH ST W

2ND ST W

A ST W

6TH ST W

3RD ST W

B ST W

SOUTH ST W

L
A

IR
D

 A
V

E
 N

K
E

R
R

 A
V

E

4TH ST W

O
S

W
E

G
O

 A
V

E

B
A

L
T

IM
O

R
E

 A
V

E
 N

SUNSET DR

C
H

E
S

T
N

U
T

 A
V

E

W
E

S
T

 A
V

E

J
E

F
F

E
R

S
O

N
 A

V
E

B
A

R
N

E
S

 A
V

E

H
IL

L
S

ID
E

 D
R

W
E

S
T

 L
A

W
N

 A
V

E

B
A

L
T

IM
O

R
E

 A
V

E
 S

W
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 A
V

E
 S

M
A

P
L
E

 A
V

E
 N

B
O

S
T

O
N

 A
V

E

S
E

W
E

L
L
 A

V
E

C
R

A
N

E
 A

V
E

E
M

E
R

S
O

N
 A

V
E

K
E

Y
S

T
O

N
E

 A
V

E

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 A

V
E

W
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 A
V

E
 N

W
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 A
V

E
 N

SOUTH ST WW
E

S
T

 A
V

E

B ST W

3RD ST W

4TH ST W

C
H

E
S

T
N

U
T

 A
V

E

6TH ST W

3RD ST W

W
E

S
T

 L
A

W
N

 A
V

E

City of Hastings
This map is for illustration only.

Exhibit 'A' - Vicinity Map

µ
CRA REDEVELOPMENT PLAN IV



PROPOSED SITE
30,000 square feet

Mid-Town Mart

2ND ST W

TL 6
 

TL 5
 

TL 4
 

146 N MAPLE AVE

1751 W 2ND ST

1921 W 2ND ST

1921

City of Hastings

Legend
Parcels

Subdivisions

Legal_Lots

Limits

TwoMile

This map is for illustration only.

Exhibit 'B' - Modification to CRA Redevelopment Plan IV

µ



SITE
I-2 I-2

I-2

I-1

I-1 I-1 I-1

R-3 R-3
R-1

5TH ST W

2ND ST W

4TH ST W

3RD ST W

6TH ST W

O
S

W
E

G
O

 A
V

E

J
E

F
F

E
R

S
O

N
 A

V
E

W
E

S
T

 L
A

W
N

 A
V

E

B
A

R
N

E
S

 A
V

E

M
A

P
L
E

 A
V

E
 N

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 A

V
E

C
R

A
N

E
 A

V
E

W
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 A
V

E
 N

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 A

V
E

W
E

S
T

 L
A

W
N

 A
V

E

3RD ST W

W
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 A
V

E
 N

City Limits

subdivision

A: Agricultural district

R-1: Urban single family

R-2: Two-family

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

R-3G: Garden apartment

R-3: Multiple-family

R-1A: Single family large lot

R-1S:Single family suburban

R-5: Urban single family undersized lot

CMP: Campus institutional

CZ: Clear zone

C-1: Local business 

C-2: Central business

C-3: Commercial business

C-0: Commercial office

I-1: Light industrial

I-2: Heavy industrial

City of Hastings Zoningµ
CRA REDEVELOPMENT PLAN IV 

Exhibit 'C' - Existing Zoning (No Change Proposed)



` 
            

           

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 
            

            
FILE NO:  DS 16-013 
 
PREPARED BY: Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
 
PROJECT:  Conditional Use Permit 
 Additional Parking for Faith Lutheran Church 
 
LOCATION:   Northwest Corner of the Intersection of Boyce Street and 

Chestnut Avenue 

PRESENTER: Larry Keilig 
 
DATE:  April 18, 2016 
             
 
DISCUSSION: 
The applicant is requesting an amendment to the existing Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 
to allow additional parking to be added on the west side of the church property at Faith 
Lutheran Church located at 837 Chestnut Avenue. (See Exhibit ‘A’) 
 
The church has acquired two residential properties to the west of the church property.  
The houses have been removed from the property and the church has submitted a Site 
Plan depicting a proposed layout for a new parking lot.  (See Exhibits ‘B’ and ‘C’)  In 
addition, the church has an agreement for cross-parking with Hawthorne Elementary 
School and Hastings Public Schools to use 59 parking spaces during times of peak church 
activity.  The addition of these spaces will bring the church into compliance with required 
off-street parking with 159 spaces required and 159 spaces provided.  A new privacy 
fence will be erected along the west property line to protect adjacent residents from 
headlight glare. 
   
 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of amended Conditional Use Permit for additional parking at 
Faith Lutheran Church. 

 
 











12TH ST W

7TH ST W

8TH ST W

5TH ST W

11TH ST W

9TH ST W

L
A

IR
D

 A
V

E
 N

2ND ST W

M
A

R
IA

N
 R

D
 N

BOYCE ST

B
R

IG
G

S
 A

V
E

C
R

A
N

E
 A

V
E

S
A

U
N

D
E

R
S

 A
V

E

B
A

L
T

IM
O

R
E

 A
V

E
 N

6TH ST W

HOME ST

W
E

B
S

T
E

R
 A

V
E

H
E

W
E

T
T

 A
V

E
 N

3RD ST W

O
S

W
E

G
O

 A
V

E

PARK LANE DR

W
IL

L
IA

M
S

 A
V

E

A
P

A
C

H
E

 A
V

E

13TH ST W

BATEMAN ST

S
Y

C
A

M
O

R
E

 A
V

E

H
E

R
IT

A
G

E
 D

R

K
E

R
R

 A
V

E

J
E

F
F

E
R

S
O

N
 A

V
E

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 A

V
E

R
IC

H
M

O
N
D
 AV

E

G
LE

N
W

O
O

D
 AV

E

16TH ST W

10TH ST W

T
IL

D
E

N
 A

V
E

A
R

A
P

A
H

O
E

 A
V

E

4TH S
T W

S
H
E
R
ID

A
N
 D

R

PA
R
A
D
IS

E
 D

R

W
E

S
T

R
ID

G
E

 D
R

BR
EN

TW
O
O

D
 AV

E

S
U

N
S

E
T

 D
R

14TH ST W

CRESTMOOR D
R

1ST ST W

P
E

R
S

H
IN

G
 R

D

C
H

E
S

T
N

U
T

 A
V

E

W
E

S
T

 A
V

E

B
A

R
N

E
S

 A
V

E

W
E

S
T

 L
A

W
N

 A
V

E

M
A

P
L
E

 A
V

E
 N

EDGEWOOD LN

WESTCHESTER DR

V
A

L
L
E

Y
 C

H
A

S
E

 A
V

E
B
R
IA

R
W

O
O

D
 AV

E

L
IN

D
E

N
 A

V
E

P
E

P
P

E
R

R
ID

G
E

 D
R

W
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 A
V

E
 N

H
IC

K
O

R
Y

 A
V

E

R
E

G
E

N
C

Y
 D

R

S
P

A
N

IS
H

 T
R

L

S
U

N
S

E
T

 D
R

3RD ST W

W
IL

L
IA

M
S

 A
V

E

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 A

V
EC

H
E

S
T

N
U

T
 A

V
E BATEMAN ST

3RD ST W

4TH ST W

14TH ST W

C
R

A
N

E
 A

V
E

6TH ST W

2ND ST W

14TH ST W

10TH ST W

9TH ST W

BOYCE ST

W
E

S
T

 L
A

W
N

 A
V

E

City of Hastings

Legend
Parcels

Subdivisions

Legal_Lots

Limits

TwoMile

This map is for illustration only.

Faith Lutheran Church - Vicinity Map

µ
EXHIBIT 'A'



Area of new parking

9TH ST W

BOYCE ST

L
A

IR
D

 A
V

E
 N

C
H

E
S

T
N

U
T

 A
V

E

City of Hastings

Legend
Parcels

Subdivisions

Legal_Lots

Limits

TwoMile

This map is for illustration only.

Faith Lutheran Church - Aerial View

µ
EXHIBIT 'B'





` 
            

           

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 
            

            
FILE NO:  DS 16-014 
 
PREPARED BY: Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
 
PROJECT:  Conditional Use Permit 
 Canine Daycare Facility 
 
LOCATION:   117 South Hastings Avenue 

PRESENTERS: Myste Shryack and Jessica Burch 
 
DATE:  April 18, 2016 
             
 
DISCUSSION: 
The applicants are requesting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow daytime-only 
boarding of dogs at an existing building located at 117 South Hastings Avenue on Lot 1 
of Dayton Subdivision. (see Exhibit ‘A’).  The property is zoned I-1, Light Industrial District 
and kennels are an allowable conditional use in this zoning district.  (See Exhibit ‘B’).  
 
The interior of the building will be designed to accommodate 30 dogs in kennel runs with 
two open run areas and an outside exercise area that is surrounded by an existing chain 
link fence.  (See Exhibit ‘C’).  The applicants have provided a narrative explaining the 
proposed business plan.  The owners will provide exercise, socialization, training and 
other daily services in addition to boarding.  The owners will walk or transport dogs to 
nearby grooming facilities and will transport any dog in an emergency situation to any 
veterinarian in the City.  Live webcams will allow dog owners to log-in and observe their 
dog(s) at any time during their stay.  As the business grows the owners hope to 
accommodate up to fifty (50) dogs on a daily basis in the future. 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit for the canine facility subject 
to the following conditions: 

a) This facility shall be limited to the boarding and ancillary care of canine species on 
a day time basis only.  No overnight stays are allowed. 

b) The number of dogs allowed in the facility at any time shall be thirty (30) animals 
with an allowable increase to no more than fifty (50) animals under this permit. 



c) Any animals permitted outside the building shall be leashed or be limited to the 
fence-enclosed outdoor play area behind the building. 

d) All dog waste shall be removed daily from the outdoor exercise area. 
e) The permit will be valid for an annual renewal cycle, with automatic renewal each 

year on October 1, unless there are any complaints are violations of the terms of 
this permit, whereupon the applicants would need to attend a show-cause hearing 
before the City Council. 
 

 









Fenced-In Outdoor AreaDog Daze
Daycare

(North half
of bldg.)

SOUTH ST W

D
E

N
V

E
R

 A
V

E
 S

H
A

S
T

IN
G

S
 A

V
E

 S

1
 

2
 

1
 

1
7

1
7

1

 

2
6

1
6

32

2
 

30

15
33

17

6

16
6

18
6

3

30

4
30

5
30

6

30

7
30

15
6

23
33

22
33

21
33

20

33

19
33

18
33

17

33

16

33

20
30

10
30

11

30

12
30

13
30

14
30

19
30

9
30

18
30

8
30

TL 1

 

1
 

114

203

701

206

201

123
130

120

112 110

200

115

113

City of Hastings

Legend
Parcels

Subdivisions

Legal_Lots

Limits

TwoMile

This map is for illustration only.

Exhibit 'A" - Dog Daze Daycare

µ



I-1 I-1I-1

I-1

C-2

W SOUTH ST

WAREHOUSE

ELEVATOR
421 W SOUTH ST

502 W SOUTH ST

101 S HASTINGS AVE

216 S DENVER AVE

VACANT LOT
215 S DENVER AVE

701 W SOUTH ST

110-112 S HASTINGS AVE

R R ROW

217 S LINCOLN AVE

120 S HASTINGS AVE

200 S DENVER AVE

737 W 1ST ST

203 S HASTINGS AVE

101 S SAINT JOSEPH AVE115 S DENVER AVE

102 S SAINT JOSEPH AVEGRAVEL PARKING LOT

205-213 S BURLINGTON AVE

201 S HASTINGS AVE

115 S SAINT JOSEPH AVE

110 S LINCOLN AVE

120 S LINCOLN AVE

113 S DENVER AVE

201 S BURLINGTON AVE

PARKING LOT

100-102 S LINCOLN AVE

138 S LINCOLN AVE

723 W 1ST ST

216 S HASTINGS AVE

128 S LINCOLN AVE

713 W 1ST ST 641 W 1ST ST

SOUTH ST W

D
E

N
V

E
R

 A
V

E
 S

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 A
V

E
 S

H
A

S
T

IN
G

S
 A

V
E

 S

S
A

IN
T

 J
O

S
E

P
H

 A
V

E
 S

City Limits

subdivision

A: Agricultural district

R-1: Urban single family

R-2: Two-family

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

R-3G: Garden apartment

R-3: Multiple-family

R-1A: Single family large lot

R-1S:Single family suburban

R-5: Urban single family undersized lot

CMP: Campus institutional

CZ: Clear zone

C-1: Local business 

C-2: Central business

C-3: Commercial business

C-0: Commercial office

I-1: Light industrial

I-2: Heavy industrial

City of Hastings ZoningExhibit 'B' - Existing Zoningµ
DOG DAZE DAYCARE



` 
            

           

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 
            

            
FILE NO:  DS 16-015 
 
PREPARED BY: Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
 
PROJECT:  Rezoning and Planned Development Plan Approval 
 CP-3 to RP-3 
 
LOCATION:   East of Minnesota Avenue, West of Eastside Boulevard between 

12th and 14th Streets 

PRESENTER: Randall Chick, Hastings Area Community Redevelopment 
Authority 

 
DATE:  April 18, 2016 
             
 
DISCUSSION: 
The developer is pursuing a tax credit project with the assistance of the Hastings Area 
CRA to develop duplex housing for low to moderate income seniors on property as 
described above.  (see Exhibits ‘A’ and ‘B’).   
 
Land Use and Zoning. 
The applicant is requesting rezoning of a 3.46-acre tract of land from District CP-3, 
Planned Commercial Business District to District RP-3, Planned Multiple Family 
Residential District to accommodate 14 duplex buildings containing 28 total dwelling units.  
(see Exhibit ‘C’). 
 
The Future Land Use Map of the comprehensive development plan shows this site as 
“Urban Residential” and the proposed zoning and land use is in conformance with the 
land use designation.  (See Exhibit ‘D’). 
 
Development Plan. 
The proposed duplexes will face East Side Boulevard with garages and on-street parking 
on Minnesota Avenue to the rear.  The applicant has submitted a Site Plan layout, 
Floorplans, Building Elevations and a typical Landscape Plan for a complete submittal 
package.  Staff has reviewed the submittal and recommends approval of the plans. 
   



RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request and development plan as presented. 

 
 



















SITE

7TH ST E

7TH ST W

9TH ST W

E
L
M

 A
V

E
 N

12TH ST W

11TH ST W

B
A

L
T

IM
O

R
E

 A
V

E
 N

14TH ST W

S
A

U
N

D
E

R
S

 A
V

E

K
A

N
S

A
S

 A
V

E
 N

B
R

IG
G

S
 A

V
E

H
A

S
T

IN
G

S
 A

V
E

 N

W
E

B
S

T
E

R
 A

V
E

8TH ST W

H
E

W
E

T
T

 A
V

E
 N

6
T

H
 A

V
E

 N

12TH ST E

9TH ST E

B
E

L
L

E
V

U
E

 A
V

E
 N

14TH ST E

13TH ST E

B
U

R
L
IN

G
T

O
N

 A
V

E
 N

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

 A
V

E
 N

18TH ST W

M
IN

N
E

S
O

T
A

 A
V

E
 N

2
N

D
 A

V
E

 N

W
IL

L
IA

M
S

 A
V

E

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 A
V

E
 N

O
S

B
O

R
N

E
 D

R
 E

LAKESIDE DR

RINGLAND RD

P
IN

E
 A

V
E

 N

7
T

H
 A

V
E

 N

WAYNOKA ST

PLEASANT ST

T
U

R
N

E
R

 A
V

E

HILL ST

C
E

D
A

R
 A

V
E

 N

D
E

N
V

E
R

 A
V

E
 N

UNIVERSITY ST

5
T

H
 A

V
E

 N

15TH ST W

16TH ST W

A
S

H
 A

V
E

 N

SOUTH SHORE DR

22ND ST W

17TH ST W

T
O

M
 O

S
B

O
R

N
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
W

A
Y

13TH ST W

19TH ST W

E
A

S
T

S
ID

E
 B

L
V

D

M
C

D
O

N
A

L
D

 A
V

E

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 A
V

E
 N

10TH ST W

OSBORNE D
R W

R
O

N
A

N
 D

R

21ST W

FOREST BLVD

SUMNER ST

P
IN

E
 K

N
O

L
L
 R

D

S
A

IN
T

 J
O

S
E

P
H

 A
V

E
 N

L
E

X
IN

G
T

O
N

 A
V

E
 N

10TH ST W

S
A

IN
T

 J
O

S
E

P
H

 A
V

E
 N

7TH ST W

C
E

D
A

R
 A

V
E

 N

L
E

X
IN

G
T

O
N

 A
V

E
 N

P
IN

E
 A

V
E

 N

12TH ST E

16TH ST W

T
U

R
N

E
R

 A
V

E

9TH ST E

16TH ST W

8TH ST W

FOREST BLVD

PLEASANT ST

14TH ST W

18TH ST W

15TH ST W

13TH ST W

City of Hastings

Legend
Parcels

Subdivisions

Legal_Lots

Limits

TwoMile

This map is for illustration only.

Eastside Estates - Vicinity Map µ
Exhibit 'A'



12TH ST W

14TH ST W

P
IN

E
 A

V
E

 N

K
A

N
S

A
S

 A
V

E
 N

14TH ST E

13TH ST E

12TH ST E

13TH ST W

S
A

IN
T

 J
O

S
E

P
H

 A
V

E
 N

E
A

S
T

S
ID

E
 B

L
V

D

M
C

D
O

N
A

L
D

 A
V

EC
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

 A
V

E
 N

M
IN

N
E

S
O

T
A

 A
V

E
 N

S
P

R
U

C
E

 A
V

E

A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 A

V
E

15TH ST W

PACIFIC ST

D
E

N
V

E
R

 A
V

E
 N

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

 A
V

E
 N

Ingraham's Sub

Dietz Add

Poehlers Add

Highland Park Sub

Websters Add
Birdsalls Add

Crosier Park Sub

Hillside Add Country Club Add

Hoback's Sub

McFarlands Add

Wemples Sub

Jones City Park Add

Stulken Sub

Schneider Sub

Dunlap Sub
L B Palmers Second Add Mowery & McNauls Sub

Dawes & Foss 1st & 2nd Add
Academy Add

Madgett Bros Add

Micek's Sub

Normans Add
Heartwell Sub of Heartwell Park

Replat of Lots 4-6 Dunlap's Sub

Dietz Add Replat Lots 5 & 6 Blk 12

Academy Add

2

1
1

4
 

1
2

4
1

6

2

5
2

1

2
8
1

1
1

1
3

2

3
1
4

7
2

9

2

6

1

4
2

2
2

2

1

3
2

8
2

7
1

2
4

5
1

3
1

1

 
2

 

10

2

6
1

4
1

5
1

3
13

2

4

13

2
4

1

4
6
4

4

4

3
4

5
4

7

4
9
4

8
4

7
3

4
3

1
3

9

3

8
3

3

3
6

3

2
3

5
3

4
14

3

14

6

13

5
14

32
 

31
 

7
12

30
 

29
 

28

 

12

12
11
12

10
12

9

12

12
13

8
12

11

13

2
14

10
13

9

13
8

13

5
13

4

13

3
13

2

13

1
13

6
14

1

14

19
 

5

14

6
14

8
14

7
14

3

 

6
 

1
 

1

1
2
1

1
2

2

2

3
1

2
1

1

1

9

3

8
3

7
3

6
3

5

3

4
3

3

3

2

3

1
3

1

 

5

1

4
1

3
1

2
1

1
1

5
1

4
1

3
1

2
1

1
1

8
1

9
1

6
1

6
1

8
1

9
1

1

 

7

1

7
1

7

2

1
5

9
2

8
2

6

2

4

2

3
2

2

2

7

1

9
5

7

5

6
5

3

1

5
1

8
1

2
1

2

5

5

5

3
5

8
5

6

1

9
1

4
1

4
5

9
2

1
2

8
39

3

3
2

1

2

7

1

5

2

9

1

8
1

1
1
2
1
3

1
4

1

6

1

2
2

7

2
8
2

4

2

6

 

6
2

9

 

8
 

7
 

3
 

2
 

2

 

1
1

2
13

1
13

2
23

2
4
2

5
2
6

27
28

2
9
2

1

 

2

 

1
2

16

2

22
 

23
 

20
 

12
11

11
3

21
 

7

11

24
3
23

3
22
3

21

3
20
3
19

3
18
3

17
3

6A
 

16

3
15
3

14
3

4A
 

13

3
12

3

28
 

11
11

27
 

26
 

8

11

9
11

18
11

10

3

11
1

16

11

11

1

17
11

25
 

27
 

10
1

12
1

15
11

10
1

24
 

12
1

10
11

26
 

7
13

11
2

11
5

11

1

11
3

11
2

11
1

31
2

30
2

36
2

34

2

33
2

32
2

29
2

28

2

27
2

26

2

35
2

16
2

24
5

22
2

24
2

42
2

37

2

45
2
44

2

47

2

40
2
39
2

38
2

46

2

43
2

41

2

1

12

2

12

3

12

4

12

14
2

23
2

12

2

10
2

20
2

14
5

18
5

16

5

18
1

22
5

20

5

16

1

22
1
21

1

21
5

19

1

19
5

17

5

12
1

13
1

10
1

15
5

15
1

23
5

14

1

13
5

17
1

23
1

20
1

10
5

12

5

18

2

10
3

12
3

12

1

17
2

21
2

11
 

19
2

10

1

13

2

15
2

12

2

10

2

18
 

20
 

22

 

23
 

17

 

15
 

14
 

13

 

19

 

21
 

16
 

6A
 

12
 

10
 

5A

 

25
2

48
224

1

11
2

6
11

4

12

24

 

10

2

12

2

3
12

2
12

1

12

11
4

11
3

12
4

13
4

10

4

21
318

3
14
3

24
3

12

3

20
3

10
3

23
3

22

3

15

3

16
3

19
3

17
3

13
3

24
4

23

4
22
4

21

4
20
4

19

4
18
4

17

4
16
4

15

4
14

4

5
1

City of Hastings

Legend
Parcels

Subdivisions

Legal_Lots

Limits

TwoMile

This map is for illustration only.

Exhibit 'B' - Eastside Estates

µ



R-3 CP-3

R-3

R-3

R-2

R-1

I-1

R-1

I-2

R-3

PD

PD
PD

E
L
M

 A
V

E
 N

12TH ST E

14TH ST E

13TH ST E

12TH ST W

14TH ST W

H
A

S
T

IN
G

S
 A

V
E

 N

K
A

N
S

A
S

 A
V

E
 N

11TH ST W

10TH ST W

LAKESIDE DR

RINGLAND RD

P
IN

E
 A

V
E

 N

S
A

IN
T

 J
O

S
E

P
H

 A
V

E
 N

T
U

R
N

E
R

 A
V

E

C
E

D
A

R
 A

V
E

 N

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

 A
V

E
 N

M
IN

N
E

S
O

T
A

 A
V

E
 N

15TH ST W

16TH ST W

17TH ST W

13TH ST W

E
A

S
T

S
ID

E
 B

L
V

D

M
C

D
O

N
A

L
D

 A
V

E

OSBORNE DR E

D
E

N
V

E
R

 A
V

E
 N

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 A
V

E
 N

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 A
V

E
 N

S
P

R
U

C
E

 A
V

E

FOREST BLVD

A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 A

V
E

PACIFIC ST

P
IN

E
 K

N
O

L
L
 R

D

18TH ST W

FOREST BLVD

E
A

S
T

S
ID

E
 B

L
V

D

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 A
V

E
 N

15TH ST W

D
E

N
V

E
R

 A
V

E
 N

FOREST BLVD

City Limits

subdivision

A: Agricultural district

R-1: Urban single family

R-2: Two-family

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

R-3G: Garden apartment

R-3: Multiple-family

R-1A: Single family large lot

R-1S:Single family suburban

R-5: Urban single family undersized lot

CMP: Campus institutional

CZ: Clear zone

C-1: Local business 

C-2: Central business

C-3: Commercial business

C-0: Commercial office

I-1: Light industrial

I-2: Heavy industrial

City of Hastings Zoning
Eastside Estates -Existing Zoningµ

Exhibit 'C'



"URBAN RESIDENTIAL"

14TH ST E

12TH ST W

13TH ST E

12TH ST E

14TH ST W

P
IN

E
 A

V
E

 N

K
A

N
S

A
S

 A
V

E
 N

RINGLAND RD

S
A

IN
T

 J
O

S
E

P
H

 A
V

E
 N

13TH ST W

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

 A
V

E
 N

M
IN

N
E

S
O

T
A

 A
V

E
 N

E
A

S
T

S
ID

E
 B

L
V

D

M
C

D
O

N
A

L
D

 A
V

E

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 A
V

E
 N

S
P

R
U

C
E

 A
V

E

A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 A

V
E

PACIFIC ST

15TH ST W
D

E
N

V
E

R
 A

V
E

 N

15TH ST W

E
A

S
T

S
ID

E
 B

L
V

D

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 A
V

E
 N

City of Hastings, Nebraska
Overlay Districts:F u t u r e   L a n d   U s e Land Use:

Mixed-Use - Neighborhood
Mixed-Use - Community
Mixed-Use Downtown
Commercial/Retail
Employment/Industrial

Public / Semi-Public
Parks & Recreation
Agriculture

Suburban Residential
Rural Residential

Urban Residential Urban Industrial Overlay
Highway 6 Overlay
South Burlington Overlay

City Boundary
ETJ Boundary

Floodplain

Ü
0 280 560140 Feet

EXHIBIT 'D' - EASTSIDE ESTATES


	04-18-16
	3-21-16
	Diecker Final
	PC-2016-Apr18-CUP-DieckerStorage
	Diecker exhibits
	Diecker -vicinity
	diecker-layout
	Diecker-zoning

	Indicator -Final
	PC-2016-Apr18-RZ-Tyler Adams - R-1S to R-1A
	TylerAdams -RZ
	Indicator-Vicinity
	Indicator-RZ
	Indicator-Ex. Zoning
	Indicator-Land Use

	Oasis Church -final
	PC-2016-Apr18-CUP-Oasis Church
	Oasis Church - CUP

	CRA I-Final
	PC-2016-Apr18-CRA -Plan Modification I
	CRA Plan Modification I

	CRA IV-Final
	PC-2016-Apr18-CRA -Plan Modification VI, Area IV
	CRA Plan Modification IV
	CRA IV - Vicinity
	CRA IV - Site
	CRA IV - Zoning

	Faith Lutheran - Final
	PC-2016-Apr18-CUP-Faith Lutheran Parking
	Faith Lutheran-App
	Faith Lutheran -Vicinity
	Faith Lutheran - Aerial View
	Faith Lutheran -Parking

	Dog Daze - Final
	PC-2016-Apr18-CUP-DogDaze Daycare
	Dog Daze
	Dogdaze
	Dogdaze-zoning

	Eastside Estates - Final
	PC-2016-Apr18-RZ-EastsideEstates-CP-3 to RP-3
	Eastside Estates
	Eastside-Vicinity
	eastside-aerial
	Eatside-zoning
	Eastside-Future Land Use


